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MORGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

GROWIENG THE BUTWRE « LEADING THE WORLD"

Department of English and Language Arts

Monday, August 29, 2016

TO: Faculty
FROM: Dolan Hubbard, Chairperson  2sZz,z MéM
RE: Immediate Hire: 2016 Fall Semester Adjunct

| seek your assistance in helping me identify an adjunct faculty member to teach one course in the
2016 Fall Semester, a position without benefits, beginning September 3, 2016, pending final
budgetary approval. Review of applications will begin immediately and will continue until the
position is filled. Salary: competitive.

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

9:00-11:30
HUMA
202.150
Holmes Hall
106

Position Vacancy

Adjunct: to teach up to two undergraduate and general education courses in freshman
composition and humanities. 3 credit hours and 3 contact hours for the fall semester. Ph.D.
and teaching experience preferred. Minimum qualification is a Master’s degree in English with
computer assisted instruction a plus. Applicants must demonstrate a commitment to working
with an ethnically and culturally diverse student population.

Required:
1. Cover letter
2. Current Resume
3. Official Transcripts (Unofficial is acceptable for initial interview.)
4. Three Recent Professional Letters of Recommendation

Morgan State University is a historically black institution with the unique designation as
Maryland’s public urban university. AA/EEQO.
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